COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

August 18, 2016

Mr. Kent Holsinger
Holsinger Law, LLC
1800 Glenarm Place, Suite 500
Denver, CO 80202

Re: Van Valkenburg Cattle Co., LLC; Van Valkenburg Quarry; File No. M-2016-033;
Construction Materials Limited Impact Operation (110) Reclamation Permit Application;
Financial Warranty Calculation

Mr. Holsinger:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) prepared a reclamation cost
estimate for the Van Valkenburg Quarry based on the information provided by the Applicant
dated August 17, 2016 in response to the Division’s adequacy letters. The Division estimates
the total cost to reclaim the site at $29,800.00. A copy of the estimate is enclosed for your file.

If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext.
8124.

Sincerely.

A,

Peter S. Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist

Enclosures — Financial Warranty Estimate August 18, 2016

Cc: Wally Erickson; Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
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